






















  
 

Mayor and Council Request for Action 
 
 

M:\Public Data\City Council\Council Packet Information\2015\080315\2015-08-03 Finance Bills Report (RCA).doc 
                                                             Meeting Date: August 3, 2015 

July 30, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: CONSENT - FINANCE – PAYMENT OF BILLS 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is respectfully requested that the Mayor and Council consider the 
following: 
 
MOTION TO: Authorize the Monday, August 3, 2015 payment of the claims as presented 
except the bills specifically pulled, which are passed by separate motion.  The claims listing has 
been provided to Council as a separate document.  The claims listing is available for public 
viewing at City Hall upon request. 
 
BACKGROUND: The City processes claims on a semi-monthly basis. The bills are approved 
through their respective departments and administration and passed onto the City Council for 
approval.  
 
KEY ISSUES: 
 

• Account codes starting with 810 are STMA Arena Expenses/Vendors (bolded) and 
key issues will be presented in the claims listing document. 

 
POLICY/PRACTICES CONSIDERATIONS: It is the City’s policy to review and approve 
payables on a semi-monthly basis. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: City staff has reviewed and recommends approval of 
payments presented. 
 
LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS: The Mayor and Council have the authority to approve all bills 
pursuant to Minnesota State Law, which requires all bills to be paid in a timely manner, 
generally within 30 days unless one party determines to dispute the billing. 
 
 
Responsible Person: Tina Lannes, Finance Director 
 
Submitted through:  Adam Nafstad, City Administrator-PWD 
 
Attachment:  List of Claims (under separate cover) 

 

Agenda Page 12



  
 

Mayor and Council Communication 
 
 

M:\Public Data\City Council\Council Packet Information\2015\080315\2015-08-03 Fire Update.doc 
   

Meeting Date: August 3, 2015 

July 30, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: FIRE DEPARTMENT UPDATE 
 
 
CALLS FOR SERVICE:  

• 143 total calls for the year 
• 14 calls in Albertville for the month of July 

 
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION:  
 
Please see the information below from Wright County Emergency Management in response to 
the questions about the warning sirens for severe weather 

When Are  Weather Sirens Activated? 
 

• Requested by National Weather Service, Law Enforcement, Fire/Rescue, EMS, 
SKYWARN Spotters, Other Trained Spotters. 

• Reports of dangerous w i n d s  in excess of 70 MPH. 
• Reports of funnels/tornados by trained personnel 
• Citizen reports of funnels/tornados that cann ot be immediately  verified by trained 

personnel 
• Hail of 1” or over in diameter 
• Sirens sound for 2-3 minutes & go silent 
• Attempt to activate sirens in effected area as much as possible. 
• There is NOT AN ALL CLEAR SIREN 
• Sirens within 10 miles of the Monticello Nuclear plant will all sound simultaneously. 

There is no way to individually sound these linked sirens. 
 

UPCOMING EVENTS:  
 

• Tuesday, August 4th - National Night Out 
 
 
Responsible Person/Title: Eric Bullen, Fire Chief 
 
Submitted Through: Adam Nafstad, City Administrator-PWD 
 
Attachments: None 

Agenda Page 13



  
 

Mayor and Council Request for Action 
 
 
 

M:\Public Data\City Council\Council Packet Information\2015\080315\2015-08-03 PW Truck Purchase.doc 
Meeting Date August 3, 2015 

August 3, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC WORKS - PURCHASE OF 2016 FORD F550, COMPLETE WITH DUMP BOX, 

BOSS V-PLOW AND LIGHT PACKAGE.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is respectfully requested that the Mayor and Council consider the 
following: 
 
MOTION TO: Approve purchasing a Ford F550, complete with dump box, Boss V-plow and 
light package for $59,106.   
 
BACKGROUND:  This is a programmed replacement of the 1998 Chevy K-3500 one ton dump 
truck.   
 
KEY ISSUES:   
 
• Repair costs are beginning to exceed the value of the 1998 Chevy. 
• This is a primary piece of equipment for public works and essential to our operation.  
• The truck is used for every snowfall and most days of the week. 
• The new truck is slightly larger than the current vehicle and better suited for our operations. 
• The truck is being purchased through the state contract. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   The cost associated with the truck is a budgeted 
expenditure and will be funded through Capital Reserves and the 2015 Capital Budget for this 
purchase.  Annually the city budgets approximately $40,000 for replacement of the public works 
fleet.  Our goal is to increase this amount annually by approximately 4% to meet the 20 year 
replacement needs of the department. 
 
LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS:   The City has the authority to replace and purchase equipment 
as necessary to maintain the City infrastructure. 
 
Responsible Person/Department: Tim Guimont, Public Works Supervisor  
 
Submitted through: Adam Nafstad, City Administrator-PWD 
 
 

Agenda Page 14



  
 

Mayor and Council Request for Action 
 
 

M:\Public Data\City Council\Council Packet Information\2015\080315\Outlet Mall Food Truck RCA (2).doc 
   

Meeting Date:  August 3, 2015 

July 30, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:  PLANNING - ALBERTVILLE PREMIUM OUTLETS – FOOD TRUCKS 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is respectfully requested that the Mayor and City Council consider 
the following motion: 
 
MOTION TO: Adopt Ordinance No. 2015-06 approving an amendment to Chapter 4 (Peddlers, 
Solicitors, and Transient Merchants), Section 4-4-6 (Additional Restrictions for Transient 
Merchants), to permit mobile food units (MFUs) within 200 feet of existing food establishments 
within a shopping center with approval of the shopping center’s owner. 
 
BACKGROUND:  The Outlet Mall recently applied for a MFU license to locate a food truck at 
the Mall.  The preferred location was in the northwest pedestrian area of Outlet Mall Phase I.  In 
staff review with the applicant, we found that the preferred Outlet Mall MFU location fell within 
200 feet of the Subway sandwich shop (one of the Mall tenants).  The solution for this license 
was to locate the MFU within the parking lot, 200 feet away from Subway.  While this 
temporary fix was acceptable, the Outlet Mall prefers placing the MFU on their plaza area, closer 
to the storefronts and sidewalk.  This location removes the MFU from the parking lot, and 
removes them from areas that may conflict with traffic and avoids the need to have pedestrians 
patronizing the MFU walk through the parking lots and traffic areas.  In addition, the General 
Manager of the Mall has indicated that due to the limited food options at the Mall, food trucks 
are brought in to contribute to the shopping experience.  The location of MFUs on the plaza area 
would offer customers convenience in accessing this food opportunity.  As such, the Outlet Mall 
requested to be exempt from the 200 foot mobile food unit setback rule from food vendors that 
are tenants within the Mall. 
 
The City Council discussed the option of amending mobile food unit regulations to permit MFUs 
within 200 feet of established food businesses in shopping centers at the July 20, 2015 City 
Council meeting.  The Council decided to offer some flexibility to the Outlet Mall and other 
shopping centers or multiple tenant owners (Albertville Crossing, Shoppes of Prairie Run, 
Shoppes of Towne Lakes, etc.) with regards to mobile food unit setbacks, but recommends that 
any exception only apply to restaurants within the same property.  An MFU would still need to 
maintain a 200 foot separation from restaurants on adjoining lots.   
 
Planning staff amended Section 4-4-6 mobile food unit regulations to permit a setback exception 
for shopping centers, as directed by the City Council.  The draft ordinance amendment is 
attached to this memorandum for consideration at the August 3, 2015 Council meeting.  
 
Responsible Person/Department: Alan Brixius, City Planner 
Submitted Through:   Adam Nafstad, City Administrator-PWD 
 
Attachment: Ordinance No. 2015-06 
    Outlet Mall Layout Map 

Agenda Page 15



Page 1 

CITY OF ALBERTVILLE 
COUNTY OF WRIGHT 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-06 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY CODE CHAPTER 4 (PEDDLERS, SOLICITORS 
AND TRANSIENT MERCHANTS) OF THE 2005 ALBERTVILLE MUNICIPAL CITY 

CODE, RELATING TO MOBILE FOOD UNIT (FOOD TRUCK) REGULATIONS 
 
 
Section 2.  Section 4-4-6 (Additional Restrictions for Transient Merchants) of Chapter 4 
(Peddlers, Solicitors and Transient Merchants) is hereby amended as follows: 
 
4-4-6 ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS FOR TRANSIENT MERCHANTS 
 
F.   Mobile food units (MFUs) and food carts, with the exception of exempt groups or vendors as 
provided in Section 4-4-11 of this Chapter, are required to meet the additional following 
standards: 
 

1. MFUs must be licensed by the Minnesota Health Department, and must adhere to State 
regulations for food trucks as provided in Food Code Chapter 4626.1860 Mobile Food 
Establishments; Seasonal Temporary Food Stands; Seasonal Permanent Food Stands.  
Evidence of the State license must be provided to the City as part of the local license 
application. 
 

2. MFUs operations are limited to the business, industrial, and public/institutional districts, 
and are not permitted between the hours of ten o’clock (10:00) p.m. and eight o’clock 
(8:00) a.m.  Ice cream truck vendors may operate in all zoning districts, but must adhere 
to the described hours of operation. 
 

3. MFU sites shall be kept in a neat and orderly manner, and shall adhere to the following 
site requirements: 
 

a. Trash and/or recycling collection and cleanup must be provided. 
b. MFUs must provide independent power supply which is screened from view. 

Generators are permitted. 
c. MFUs may not maintain or use outside sound amplifying equipment, televisions 

or other similar visual entertainment devices, lights or  noisemakers such as bells, 
horns or whistles.  Ice cream trucks traveling through a residential district may 
have outdoor music or noise-making devices to announce their presence. 

Agenda Page 16



City of Albertville 
Ordinance No. 2015-06 
Page 2 
 

d. MFUs cannot obstruct the movement of pedestrians or vehicles or pose a hazard 
to public safety. 

e. MFUs shall be located on an asphalt or concrete surface. 
f. MFUs may not be located within 200 feet of existing restaurants or coffee shops, 

as measured from the MFU to the food service building.  However MFUs may be 
permitted within 200 ft. of existing food establishments within the same shopping 
center, with permission from the shopping center’s owner.  

g.   MFUs must close during adverse weather conditions when shelter is not provided. 
 

4. MFUs must be located on private property, and the applicant must provide written 
consent from the property owner.  However, MFUs may be located in a public park with 
approval from the City, and ice cream trucks are allowed to operate within the public 
right-of-way in residential districts. 
 

5. Ice cream truck vendors are required to undergo a criminal background check prior to 
operating in the community, at the cost of the applicant. 
 

6. If MFU sites are found to be in non-compliance with any conditions as provided in 
Chapter 4 of the Ordinance, the City reserves the right to revoke the MFU transient 
merchant license. 

 
 
This amendment shall be in full force and effective immediately following its passage and 
publication. 
 
Adopted by the Albertville City Council this 3rd day of August 2015. 
 
 
 
        __________________________ 
        Jillian Hendrickson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Kimberly A. Olson, City Clerk 
 
 

Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



  
 

Mayor and Council Request for Action 
 
 

M:\Public Data\City Council\Council Packet Information\2015\080315\2015 Greenhaven Street Improvements Award (RCA).doc 
Meeting Date: August 3, 2015 

 

               July 30, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:   ENGINEERING – 2015 GREENHAVEN STREET IMPROVEMENTS 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This space on the agenda is reserved for the City Council to consider 
approval of the plans and specifications and acceptance of the lowest bid received for the 2015 
Greenhaven Street Improvements project.  It is respectfully requested that the Mayor and 
Council consider the following motion: 
 
MOTION TO: Approve Resolution No. 2015-030 entitled A Resolution Approving Plans and 
Specifications and Accepting Low Bid for The 2015 Greenhaven Street Improvements. 
 
BACKGROUND: As authorized by the Council, the proposed Greenhaven Street Improvements 
project was advertised and on July 28, bids for the project were opened.  A total of five (5) bids 
were received with proposals ranging from $184,185.50 to $250,059, and as tabulated below: 
 
 Omann Bros.  $184,185.50 
 Northwest Asphalt    $196,252.50 
 Rum River Contracting $220,308.20 
 Hardrives Inc.   $243,339.02 
 Mid-Mn Hot Mix $250,059.50 
 
The scope of the project is generally limited to reclamation and paving of 59th Circle NE and 58th 
Street NE.  Quantity for subgrade correction under approximately 30% of the project has been 
included, should it be necessary.  
 
Omann Brothers, Inc., of Albertville, submitted the low bid for the project in the amount of 
$184,185.50.   Omann Brother’s is very familiar with this type of project and has completed 
several similar projects in Albertville and surroundings communities. 
 
 
KEY ISSUES: 

• The existing pavement was constructed is the 80’s and is in very poor condition. 
• Project is consistent with 5-Year Street Improvement Plan 
• Low Bid for the project is $180,518 
• Low Bid Received by Omann Brother’s, Inc. 

 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: Approval of plans and specifications and acceptance of bids is 
subject to Mayor and City Council approval. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: Annually the City budgets for infrastructure maintenance 
and preservation.  The proposed project would be funded through capital reserves designated for 
transportation. The bid amount for construction of the project is $185,186.   Overhead associated 
with the project is estimated to be approximately 12% of construction, or approximately $22,000. 

Agenda Page 19



Mayor and Council Communication – August 3, 2015 
2015 Greenhaven Street Improvements          Page 2 of 2 
 

M:\Public Data\City Council\Council Packet Information\2015\080315\2015 Greenhaven Street Improvements Award (RCA).doc 
 

Meeting Date:  August 3, 2015 

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS: The Mayor and Council possess the authority to authorize 
municipal improvements and to accept or reject bids for municipal improvements. 
    
Submitted Through: Adam Nafstad, City Administrator - PWD 
          
Attachments:  Resolution No. 2015-030 
     
On File:  Plans and Specifications 
    Bid Abstract    

Agenda Page 20



CITY OF ALBERTVILLE 
COUNTY OF WRIGHT 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-030 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
 AND ACCEPTING LOW BID FOR THE 2015 GREENHAVEN STREET 

IMPROVEMENTS 
 

WHEREAS, plans and specifications for paving and other related municipal improvements to 
certain City streets have been prepared by Bolton & Menk, Inc. and such plans and specification 
have been presented to the Albertville City Council for approval; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for bids for the proposed improvements, bids were 
received, opened and tabulated according to law; and 
 
WHEREAS, it appears that Omann Brothers, Inc. of Albertville, Minnesota is the lowest 
responsible bidder. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Albertville, 
Minnesota, as follows: 
 
1. Such Plans and Specifications, a copy of which are on file with the City Clerk, are hereby 

approved. 
2.  
3. The bid of Omann Brothers, Inc. said “Low Bidder” in the amount of $184,185.50 for the 

construction of said improvements in accordance with the plans and specifications and 
advertisement for bids is the lowest responsible bid. 

 
4. Said bid of said Low Bidder is accepted. 

 
5. The City Administrator and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a 

contract with said “Low Bidder” for the construction of said improvements for and on 
behalf of the City of Albertville. 

 
Adopted by the Albertville City Council this 3rd day of August, 2015. 
 
 
                                  _____________________________ 
                                  Jillian Hendrickson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________ 
Kimberly A. Olson, City Clerk 

Agenda Page 21



  
 

Mayor and Council Request for Action 
 
 

M:\Public Data\City Council\Council Packet Information\2015\080315\2015 BNSF Xing RCA.doc    
Meeting Date: August 3, 2015 

              July 30, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:  ENGINEERING – MAIN AVENUE NE RAILROAD CROSSING 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This space on the agenda is reserved for the City Council to consider 
improving the BNSF Railroad crossing on Main Avenue NE.  It is respectfully requested that the 
Mayor and Council consider the following motion: 
 
MOTION TO: Authorize the Public Works Director and City Clerk to enter into an agreement 
with the BNSF Railway Company for the rehab of the existing railroad grade crossing on Main 
Avenue NE. 
 
INFORMATION: BNSF has provided an estimate to improve the Main Avenue NE crossing in 
the amount of $61,659.  If the City desires to move forward with the improvement as estimated, 
BNSF will prepare an agreement for the City to enter into.  
 
BNSF’s estimate includes replacing the existing timber crossing with 80-feet of concrete surface.  
Their estimate does not include paving the approached or traffic control, which I estimate will 
cost approximately $15,000.  Staff would obtain quotes for work not performed by BNSF. 
 
KEY ISSUES: 

• The existing crossing is rough and beyond simple repair. 
• Project scope consists of replacing the existing railroad crossing and street patching. 
• The project cost is estimated to be approximately $76,500. 
• In discussions with BNSF, it sounds as if construction yet this year is still possible, but 

not guaranteed. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: The proposed project would be funded through capital 
reserves designated for transportation 
 
LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS:   The Mayor and Council possess the authority to order and 
authorize municipal improvements. 
 
Submitted Through: Adam Nafstad, City Administrator - PWD 
              
On File:  BNSF Estimate 

Agenda Page 22



  
 

Mayor and Council Request for Action 
 
 

M:\Public Data\City Council\Council Packet Information\2015\080315\073015 Admin Asst - Bldg Tech Position  RCA.doc   
Meeting Date: August 3, 2015 

               July 30, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: FULL-TIME ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT/BUILDING PERMIT TECHNICIAN 

POSITION – MAEGHAN BECKER 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is respectfully requested that the Mayor and City Council approve the 
following: 
 
MOTION TO: Direct staff to offer Maeghan Becker the full-time positon of Administrative 
Assistant/Permit Technician at a starting wage of $19.49 per hour with a one-step increase upon 
passing the probationary period performance review.  The appointment to the position is 
conditioned on successful completion of a background check.   
 
INFORMATION: The position was advertised and approximately 60 applications were received 
and reviewed.  Staff interviewed eleven (11) applicants and Maeghan Becker is recommended for 
the position. During the selection process Ms. Becker demonstrated very strong communication 
and customer service skills.  Maeghan has a willingness to learn and is an ambitious individual 
who is motivated by challenges.  It is believed that Maeghan will be a great addition to the City. 
 
KEY ISSUES: 

• Staff recommends offering the position to Maeghan Becker. 
• The starting pay rate for the position is $19.49 per hour. 
• Meaghan will accrue vacation and sick leave per the City’s personnel policy, beginning at 

5 days of vacation per year. 
• It is anticipated that Meaghan will start on Monday, August 24. 

 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: The pay range for the position is $19.49 to $22.05 per hour. 
This is a budgeted position. 
 
LEGAL ISSUES: The City Council has the authority to establish new positions and hire qualified 
personnel. 
 
Submitted Through: Adam Nafstad, City Administrator - PWD 
 
Documents on File: Job Description, Position Posting, Application Materials 
 
     

Agenda Page 23



  
 

Mayor and Council Request for Action 
 
 

M:\Public Data\City Council\Council Packet Information\2015\080315\Sign Code Update RCA.doc 
   

Meeting Date:  August 3, 2015 

July 30, 2015 
 
 
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATION - ALBERTVILLE SIGN CODE UPDATE 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is respectfully requested that the Mayor and Council consider the 
following motion: 
 
MOTION TO:  Direct City staff and the Albertville Planning Commission to undertake the 
update of the Albertville Sign Code for a cost not to exceed $3,000.00. 
 
BACKGROUND:  The City would like to review the current zoning and development 
regulations to determine if they address the needs of residents, businesses, and the City at large.  
Staff determined that the sign regulations would be an excellent starting point for code review.  
 
Staff discussed this with the Planning Commission and presented the attached report and sign 
regulation outline at their July meeting.  The Planning Commission is willing to undertake this 
assignment. 
 
KEY ISSUES: 
 

• The Sign Code format is disjointed and difficult to use.  The first step in updating the 
code would be to reformat the existing code into a more user friendly format. 

• The City has undertaken numerous sign regulation amendments over the last 10 years.  
The update will insure that these amendments have properly been incorporated into the 
ordinance.  The update will evaluate the code effectiveness. 

• The City has approved a number of comprehensive sign plans for the Outlet Mall, 
Albertville Crossings, Shoppes at Towne Lakes, etc.  These comprehensive sign plans 
offer some creative sign treatments that may be beneficial to some of the City’s 
freestanding businesses. 

• The Supreme Court case Reed Vs. Town of Gilbert has required additional content 
neutral elements that must be considered in City sign codes. 

• Based on past projects, we estimate that the production work on the Sign Code update 
will not exceed $3,000.00.  Meetings will be the regularly scheduled Planning 
Commission meetings and covered by the flat meeting charge. 

 
POLICY/PRACTICES CONSIDERATIONS:  Changes to the Sign Code will require to 
undergo public hearing, Planning Commission recommendations, and final Council adoption. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:  We estimate that the production work to update the 
Albertville Sign Code will not exceed $3,000.00.  Funds will be from the City’s planning budget. 
 
 

Agenda Page 24



Mayor and Council Request for Action – August 3, 2015  
Sign Code Update               Page 2 of 2 
 

M:\Public Data\City Council\Council Packet Information\2015\080315\Sign Code Update RCA.doc 
   

Meeting Date:  August 3, 2015 

 
LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS:  The update will be processed in accordance with State Statutes 
and formally adopted by the City Council. 
 
 
 
Responsible Person/Title: Alan Brixius, City Planner 
 
Submitted Through: Adam Nafstad, City Administrator-PWD 
 
Attachment:  March 26, 2015 Planning Memorandum 
 
 

Agenda Page 25



 

 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:   Adam Nafstad 
 
FROM:  Alan Brixius 
 
DATE:   March 26, 2015 
 
RE:   Albertville – Sign Regulations 
 
FILE NO:  163.05 – 15.04 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The City would like to review current zoning and development regulations to determine 
if they address the needs of the residents, businesses, and City at large.  Staff 
determined the Sign Regulations would be a good starting point for the following 
reasons: 
 
1. Review of the Sign Regulations reveals that its format and structure is disjointed 

and difficult to use. 
 
2. The City has undertaken numerous Sign Regulations amendments over the last 

10 years.  The regulations review will be undertaken to ensure the past 
amendments have been properly incorporated. 

 
3. The City has approved a number of comprehensive sign plans for the Outlet Mall, 

Albertville Crossing, and Shoppes at Towne Lakes.  These comprehensive sign 
plans offer some innovative sign treatments that may be beneficial to some of the 
City’s freestanding businesses. 

 
In review of the Sign Regulations, we would recommend the following changes: 
 
The format of the current Sign Regulations does not function well.  We would propose 
the following outline to make the ordinance less confusing and easier to use.  We have 
also included suggested changes within the following outline. 

Agenda Page 26



 

2 

SIGN REGULATIONS OUTLINE 
 
Sign Regulations Purpose Statement 
 
Definitions 
 
General Provisions 

Building Code Requirements 
Illumination Standards 
Sign Location / Setbacks 
Sign Conditions 
Sign Height Provisions 
 

Permitted Sign Without a Permit 
Government Signs 
Address Numbers 
Political Campaign Signs 
Non-Commercial Opinion Signs 
Holiday Displays 
Construction Signs 
Real Estate For Sale / For Rent Signs / Open Houses 
Flags and Memorials 
Garage Sale Signs 
Window Signs 
Directional Signs 
 

Prohibited Signs 
Signs That Mimic Traffic Control Devices 
Signs That Obstruct Traffic Visibility 
Motion of Flashing Signs 
Signs Mounted on Trees, Utility Poles, etc. 
Signs Mounted on Vehicles or Trailers 
 

Non-Conforming Signs Provisions 
This section will reflect State Statutes for the treatment of non-conforming 
structures. 
 

General District Standards 
 

DISTRICT 
 

USE 

A-1, A-2  Agriculture 
R-1A, R-1, R-2, R-3 Low Density Single Family 
R-4, R-5, R-6, R-7, R-8, RMH Medium and High Density 
B-1, B-2, B-3, B-4 Commercial 
I-1, I-2 Industrial 
P/I Public/Institutional 

Agenda Page 27



 

3 

 
Currently, Albertville Sign Regulations do not specifically address agricultural or 
residential districts.  We must look at the sign needs of the residential properties 
and the non-residential conditional uses in these districts (i.e., golf courses). 
 
Within the commercial districts, we would like to address the following sign 
options: 
 Double Frontage Lots 
 Pedestrian Blade Signs (similar to Outlet Mall) 
 Projecting Signs 
 
The Sign Regulations do not address the Public/Institutional Zoning District.  This 
will be addresses with this ordinance review. 

 
Special Sign Standards 

Within this section, we would include the following: 
Signs for Gas Stations 
Temporary Signs (Special Events) 
Temporary Off-Premise Signs 
Dynamic Signs (we would like to change the illumination standards) 
For Sale / For Rent Signs 
Billboards 
Comprehensive Sign Plans 
  

Administration 
Permit Requirements 
Variances 
Enforcement Penalties 

 
 
 
Through this review process, we can also address other sign issues identified by City 
staff, Planning Commissioners and City Council members.  To facilitate the Sign 
Regulations review, we would propose the following steps: 
 
1. Take the current regulations and re-organize it under the aforementioned format. 
 
2. Proposed/new language would be introduced into the draft regulations in a 

highlighted fashion for ease of review. 
 
3. Work sessions with the Planning Commission to ensure that the sign regulations 

language is acceptable and comprehensive in addressing local sign issues. 
 
4. Through the Planning Commission work sessions, staff will provide ancillary 

information (i.e., approved comprehensive sign plans, photos of signs, sample 

Agenda Page 28



 

4 

regulations) to assist the Planning Commission in their review of the Sign 
Regulations. 

 
5. A joint City Council/Planning Commission session to present the initial draft 

regulations to ensure that the proposed changes can be supported by both the 
Planning Commission and City Council.   

 
6. Publication and public hearing on the Sign Regulations by the Planning 

Commission to garner public opinion.  The City may wish to forward copies of the 
draft regulations to commercial and industrial property owners prior to the public 
hearing. 

 
7. Council review at a City Council meeting for final adoption. 
 
 

Agenda Page 29



 

 

 

 City Administrator’s Update 
 July 30, 2015 

 
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 

2016 Budget:  The preliminary budget will be presented at Monday’s workshop following the 
regular meeting.  Staff would like to have Council approve a Preliminary Budget and Levy on 
September 8. 

KRAFT Hockeyville USA: The check for arena improvements was presented on July 29 at the 
Arena. 

FYCC:  The Board is working on the draft budget for 2016, which needs to be approved at their 
August meeting.  The cities will likely see a small contribution increase, which will primarily be 
due to new software for programing.  Program attendance remains strong.  In Albertville alone, 
over 850 kids attended reading in the park.  FYCC’s new program, The Spot, also has been well 
attended with over 52 kids within the last 3 weeks. 

Local Board of Appeal and Equalization: Training has changed to online training for members 
of Local Boards of Appeal and Equalization.  Online training opened July 1 and must be 
completed by January 31, 2016.  This training is a module format that can be completed in 
multiple sessions.  Currently, Councilmembers Sorensen and Vetsch are certified, but the 
training is available to all members of the Board.  Sorensen is certified until July 1, 2017 and 
Vetsch until July 1, 2018.  The attached provides information on how to register for the online 
training. 

ENGINEERING/PUBLIC WORKS 

57th Street NE/Church of St. Albert Improvement Project: Utility work is scheduled to be 
completed by August 10.  Construction of the road will follow immediately and it is expected 
that curb will placed in mid-August with paving towards the end of August or early September.   
Rain and private utilities have delayed the project slightly, but overall the project is progressing 
fine. 

Greenhaven Streets: Bids were opened on July 28.  If awarded, I expect construction to begin 
late August.  It will take approximately 3 weeks to complete the work. 

UPCOMING EVENTS and ANNOUNCEMENTS  

St. Michael Daze and Knights Challenge: Bean Bag Tournament, Friday, August 14, 6:00 p.m. 
near Carnival area west of St. Michael City Hall.  (See attached invitation) 

Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33


	City Council Agenda of August 3, 2015
	City Council Minutes of July 20, 2015
	City Council Workshop Minutes of July 20, 2015
	Payment of Claims
	Fire Update
	Public Works Truck Purchase
	Outlet Mall Food Trucks 
	2015 Greenhaven Street Improvements 
	BNSF Railroad Crossing
	Admin. Asst./Bldg. Tech. Position
	Sign Code Update
	City Administrator's Update



